

Jack Perry

 Bristol



jackperry149@gmail.com



07904326443

Freelance vision mixer, camera operator and videographer based in Bristol. I'm extremely hard working and passionate about what I do. I have experience working in a fast pace, multi-camera setup, as well as shooting and editing alone.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Camera Operator – Brandvox – March 2023 to Present

Freelance camera operator for the British Basketball League games. Streams sent to YouTube and used in Sky Sports highlight reels.

Camera Operator/AV Tech – Production AV – April 2022 to Present

Freelance camera operator at music festivals and corporate events. Also worked as an AV Tech during the 2022 Cheltenham Science Festival. All jobs include rig, operation and de rig.

Multi Skilled Operator – Loop Productions – July 2020 to Present

Freelance camera operator, vision mixer and AV Guarantee at snooker and darts events. This includes The UK Championship, Home Nations series, German Masters and PDC Players Championships. Streams sent to Eurosport Player, Matchroom Live, PDCTV and betting sites. Also work as a stats operator for the broadcast table. This role includes rig, engineering, operating and de rig.

Camera Operator – Creative Technology – July 2019 – Present

Freelance camera operator for the big screen at televised cricket matches. This includes T20 Blast, ODIs, Test matches and The Hundred. More recently work on music festivals and corporate events, such as Longitude 2022 and Microsoft Build.

Camera Operator – Brandvox – October 2018 to March 2020

Freelance camera operator for the big screen at Ashton Gate Stadium, including Bristol City FC and Bristol Bears RFC games. Duties include filming the presenter, crowd and half-time entertainment.

KEY SKILLS

- Experienced in multi-camera setups.
- Solid understanding of a Newtek equipment.
- Familiar with cinema cameras, broadcast cameras and DSLRs.
- Proficient in Adobe Suite, including Premiere Pro and Photoshop.
- Driving licence for 7 years with own car.
- Hard working and passionate.

EDUCATION

Filmmaking BA Hons
(University of the
West of England).
September 2017 –
July 2020.